



Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046
USA

Date: **10/06/2014**

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: **PD93160H** (Original Grant date: **7/01/2013**)

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: **PD93160H**, originally granted on **7/01/2013**.

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1: This change is to request approval for portable category specific host tablet PC, model number: **HP TPN-C115**, with antenna **WNC** part no **81EAAR15.GCK (Tx1&Tx2)** and Yageo part no **ANTA0HC09271WLAN1 (TX1&Tx2)**.

Antenna is of same type and lower gain from original approval.
SAR testing was performed to demonstrate RF compliance.

Sincerely,

By: Steven C. Hackett
Title: Wireless Regulatory Engineer
On behalf of: Intel Mobile Communications
Telephone: 803-216-2344
Fax: 803-216-2176
e-mail: steven.c.hackett@intel.com

(Signature)

Intel Mobile Communications
100 Center Point Circle, Suite 200
Columbia, South Carolina 29210
USA